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INTRODUCTION .
In the late 1800's the best way to make a living on Mount

Desert Island (MDI) was to work for wealthy cottage owners. By
theﬁ, Bar Harbor, Seal Harbor, and Northeast Harbor were
booming summer resort'towns and every spring mare and more
people were arriving via railroads and ferries from the major
east coast cities of Boston, New York, Philadelphia and
Washington. For local MDI residents who preferred the solitude
of the winter months, the spring brought some resentmént~ But
§or'éarpén£9r5;; masoh%% gardéhers; kand other - labofers, the

rottagers provided numerous opportunities for work.

The same workers who helped build MDI's ‘"places of
grandéur” were also assigned to construct over two-hundred
miles of hiking trails. Most of the existing trails within

Acadia National Park (ANP) were built by cottage era laborers,
although the iron rungs of fhe Precipice Trail and Dorr
Mountain’s rock steps are often associated with the work of the
CCC’'s during the Depression.

A common myth is that most cottaéers spent their
recreation time at golf courses, tennis courts, and swimming
pools. But there was a large group of cottagers, unlike the
rest, who preferred hiking to golf and tennis. For them, the
Island’'s lurg was not the glamour of its social life. Rather
the Island’'s étt%action was its hills, forests, lakes, and
: Yﬂﬁ‘r@é? ma‘-“**’iﬁv :Cbﬁsft“rg‘?:t‘ihg‘ .i‘i.::hi‘!;{inig‘" .t:rfégils,f,it‘hey‘ aimed to
ﬁaﬁe’ thé9é\.pia§é§ ‘éééeséibié‘xtﬁ ail‘ipedpié;:;15 '£8§;‘ﬁﬁé  

‘Island's first trail plans were drafted. Each vyear, trail



construction projects were funded until all points mfginterest
on the Island were connected and crisscrossed b; trails.
Annual maintenance was also important, not only for the trail’'s
recreational purpose but because traills were a means of travel
from one place to another. Even after the automobile arrived
in the late 1920°'s, many cottagers, not ready Ffor progress,
argued for continued use and upkeep of trails; they wanted the
Island to remain unscathed by the conveniences of the city.

There are less than one-hundred miles of existing trails
within ANP, and economic limitations threaten to eliminate more.
Anyone interested in ihe future upkeep of ANP's trails should
contact the park and make known your concerns.

A hiker who wanders off the marked trails will find
remnants of old trails: long stretches of rock steps, forgotten
springs  enclosed by granmite blocks, decayed trail signs
indicating "unknown” places, cmmmémmrativé plaques placed on
boulders. .

The Ffirst seﬁtimn of this paper will be a brie?
history of the trailss describing who planned, funded,A
constructed and maintained the trails from 1891 to the present.
The next sections, starting kwith the eastern mountains and
ending with the western mauhtaing, will include related
stories, photographs and descriptions of old and Ekigting

‘trails. In _the final section I will talk about trail
5W%éiﬁﬁéggﬁééf;%étﬁﬁybfgﬁgkéVdﬁ%éé? Qf;ANétélf?aiiéjyggjimédrfaﬁ;
for three méin' réasons: historical preéervation,-recreation,

satety.



A BRIEF HISTORY OF ACQDIQ NATIONAL PARK’'S HIKING TRAILS

Before £$&, ; National Park (ANP) was formed in 19219,
hiking trails were constructed and maintained by the Bar
Harbor, Seal Harbor, Northeast Harbor aﬁd Southwest Harbor
Village Imprdvemant Societies (VIS). Each VIS ‘consisted of
several ﬁommittee% whose primary functions were construction
and maintenante of the town’'s bicycle paths, roads, sidewalks,
hiking trails, and water and sewage systems. In addition, each
committee was responsible  for soliciting donations and
organizing paid and Qolunt@er laborers to perform various
tasks. Meetings were held to discuss esach committee’'s work and
put together the annual VIS report.

The Bar Harbor Path's Committee was the first to initiate
trail construction plans in 1891, By 1B%9&6 the trail system
extended over some sixty miles and by then the Island’'s other
path committees were busy constructing trails in  their
districts, | As reportgd in 1915 there were over two-hundred
miles of trails; astounding for an island thirteen miles wide
and sixteen miles long. This work was accomplished through
generous contributions and volunteer labor, although two paid
workers from each town were hired for $3.50/day to supervise
and assist ih~a11 trail projects,

Additional funds came frmm‘ donors - who paid §fdr the

¢Qﬂ%tru¢tiQQgﬂaﬁd~”futur9;“upkeep,.OF.,PMemGrialgPathsl”:.These;

“Qatﬁs @éré‘é?tehhhéﬁéd,é%ter‘ﬁeéééééd:mehﬁéké.6?f tHé<Péﬁhé'35ﬁ ‘ S

Trails committee ‘involved in the fi}st trail comstruction

projects. The first Memorial Path was built in honor of
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Waldron Bates, a cartographer who drafted the Island's first
trail pians and drew path maps. A bronze tablet which reads
"path maker” was placed on a large boulder along the Cadillac

Cliffs Trail in ligﬁ‘iﬁ his méﬁar&. >0theﬁ Memorial Paths were
-

the Kane FPath, Emery 'Trail, Kurt Diederich’s Climb, Grandgent

Trail and Vaﬁ Santvoord Circuit, to name just é few. The names

‘ of these trails have since been changed by the Park, although

older MDI residents still refer to the trail’'s original names.

The early 1920's marked the end of the trail building era.
Automobiles were in ¥u11 swing by then and there was more
interest in constructing roads, rather than trails. Many
enjovyed riding their motor cars through wooded by-ways, while
others frowned at the "infernal machifes” and described them as
noisy and decadent. They also said that cars would bring a
decline in health; "avid walkers” took pride in their lack of
doctor bills. The Seal Harbor VIS report of 1929 gtéted, an
inevitable first effect of the aoncoming of the automébile was
the banishment of the horse and the desertation of foot paths
and trails.” The island was meant to be quiet and secluded,
argued some., Others realized progress was eventually going to
eke its way onto the Island so why postpone its arrival.

To the dismayko¥ the Paths committees and hikers, ovér
sixty miles of trail were obliterated by the arrival of
’ aqtqmqb;le‘tpads&ang carriage paths.
i;;;iﬁéﬁ%?fﬁ;ffé%é&é;@fi%k;i §§&£§% ‘résiééﬁ£7 o%T é§§1;Rafho??‘ﬁ
}&acted positivély té the admittance of auﬁo&obiles,>yet he ié

best known on Mount Desert Island (MDI) for the "auto free



roads” or carriage paths he designed and had constructed. There
were several MDI  residents, however, who did not back
Rockefellar’'s carriage path plans.

Carriage path construction was protested vigorously by two
members of the Paths committee of Bar Harbor, Harold Peabody
and M%. Peppe%. Although carriage paths were designed to be
pristine and auto free, the disfigurémemt of the woods caused
by the construction upset Peabody and Pepper and erompted them
to protest. Many supported the protest and in Lg§¥§Roékefellar
ceased construction. But by then Rockefellar’'s carriage path
system ‘extended QMﬁﬁfﬁiéwwhﬁﬂé%EG- miles, enmugh to suit
Rockefellar’'s eagerness to build roads.

Rockefellar was an advocate of automobile roads and funded
$150,000 in 1923 for the construction of the first auto road in
ANP, which extended from Bar Harbor to Jordan Pond.

The VIS continued to maintain the trails until the
Depression when former donors could no longer offer money for
trail maintenance projécts. Joseph Kelly, chairman of the
Paths committee of Seal Har&or, urged p?eviaua donors to
continue with their financial support. He séid, "In this time
of wide spread d@pressicn one is tempted to cut off luxuries
and  pleasures and to save for what are assumed to be more
essential needs. But it is just such times of greater stress
‘that ;tbe,xééf?nity\ﬁahdAvth}egqmg,gct;yiﬁy of‘oqtdoar life is

“more “than -ever a necessity,  not . a luxury:"” - During the

Depression the FPark took over the résponsibility of trail



maintenance, although they were also affected by the financial
restraints of the time.

By the 194@'s and 1958 s most of the trails buiit by the
VIS wére " within Park boundaries. Nevertheless the VIS

continued to feel résponsible +for the maintenance of the

endowed memorial paths. The VIS took pride in these paths
because they represent quality trail building- bridges,
culverts, rock steps, rock walls. The Park agreed in 1941 that

the memorial patﬁs be maintained by the VIS. Unfortunately the
Park did not ackmmwledéé the agreement in practice and as a
result there was confusion on the trails. At memorial path
trail junctions there was two sets of trail signs; one set
belonged to the VIS5 and the other to the Park. For example at
the north end of the Tarn one of the two signs directed the
hiker to Dry Mt. via the Kane Path and Kurt Diederich’'s Climb,
whereas the other sign read to Dorr Mt wvia the Tarn Trail and

the Dorr Mt. Trail (the Park changed the trail names to give

hikers directional information). ANP' s former trail foreman,
Norm Walls remembered a tired hiker who asked him, "Where am I
really?"

Eventually the memorial path endowments ran out and ANP
resumed the Job of trail maintenance. Over sixty miles of

trails were tlosed in the 1940°'s and 195@'s because of lack of

. money., personnel and interest. in hiking.~ Na}15grgm9mber9d_hmw.“ -

 some of the trails were closed. He ‘said, “park administrators . .

eliminated trails which ran parallel to other trails going in

the same direction.” But he also said that trails were closed

»



in an arbitrary manner. He said, "they closed trails by
looking at maps and didn’'t consider if the trail was
interesting or easy to maintain.”

Some trails were closed due to the "47 fire, although the
fire does not seem tmqbe a major cmntrimutlng factor. Norm
Walls said, "VIS crews and Rockefellar crews élearad the deﬁria
from the trails the summer after the fire.” Gladys O 'Neil,
curator of the Bar Harbor Higstorical Museum, said, "some of the
memafiai paths were destroyed as a result of the fire.

Trails were also ciosed for safety and economic reasons.
An example is Bubble Mt. Climb. This trail was a circular path
around South Bubble Mt. Hikers sidled the mountain using iron
rungs as hand and foot holds. The trail was costly because it
needed constant malntenance in order to be sa;é.

Safety and challenge are descriptive of trails built by
the VIS. An  example is the Precipice Trail which ascends the
eastern slcpé of Champlaﬁn Mt.. In 1915 the trail was designed
by Professor Ruéolph‘aruhnow to combine safety with the thrill
of a challenging mountain climb.

The Precipice Trail is the most heavily-used-—trail in the

SR
Park. Increased numbers of hikers and lack of maintenance
contribute to the trail’'s safety risk. The Park pesds—te

as%umedr&apc&gibility of maintaining the trail in order for it

. to remain safey

“?é” ni »f;}-

Gary Stellpflug, the present trail foreman of lANP,

suggests the Park hire a small trail crew of three or four

-

has



people who return each vyear for more than the three summer
months., He said, "volunteers and YCC crews can't take the
place of a standing trail c¢rew because of their limited
. o ) Wike
technical ability.” Without a trail crew and ne-money or time
allocated +for trails; the trail foreman can not possibly
maintain the one-hundred miles of existing trails.
ANP’'s trails are worth every effort to maintain. The

trails are of historical interest and provide access to tha

mest interesting and beautiful places within the Park.
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The Eastern District
CHAMPLAIN MOUNTAIN (NEWPDRT)

Champlain Mt. (1058 ft) is bést known for its steep eastern
cli+f§. The east slope was a favorite climbing spot even
before hiking trails were constructed, although the Bar Harbor
Blue Book and Mt. Desert Guide of 1881 warned against the
climb.V In 1891 the Paths Committee of the Bar Harbor Village
Improvement Society (VIS) constructed a large network of trails
on  and near Champlain, Ffirst and foremost, because of the
mountain’'s known danger. There have been more reported
accidents and deaths from Champlain than any;other mountain on
Mount Desert Island (MDI). The trails built on Champlain were
identified by different colors ana all the trails combined were
referred to aé the "Colored Paths System.”

The mountain is nam?d in honor of Samuel de Champlain, a
French explmrér whd ‘was 'tﬁe Cfirst European to discover the
Island in 14684. He described thé Island as "very high and
notched in some places so that there is an appearance to mné at
sea of seven or eight mountains along near each other. The
summit of them is destitute of trees, as the#e are only rocks

upon thgm‘“ fHe;apprmpriately named the Island -~ "Isle des

1@

~ Monts  Deserts."' . For . several = years the mountain was named = -

. Newport after Christopher Newport, captain of the Jamestown =

Fleet which arrived mh the Island in 1687,
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The small neighboring mountain on the north-west corner of,

Champlain is Huguenot Head (738 ft.). The mountain’'s original
name was Picket and then changed to Huguenot Head because
Samuel de Champlain was once gave?nor (the head) of a Huguenot

city in France.

The Bowl and Beehive section on the smbthwaagt corner of

Champlain Mt. was £he first tract of land dométed by Mrs. Eliza

H8mans of Boston‘tm the Trustees of Public Reservations in 1708
- S — S —— e o

(see photograph pg. 19). This was an influential gift becauﬁe‘

[—

%ﬁkmation of ANP. The Beehive (3520 fﬁ.) and the’ Bowl (412
ft.), a small mmuétain pond, were named from ﬁheir shapes by
artists in the 1860 s.

In 1893 the Beehive Mt. Agueduct Company was formed.
Remnants may still be found. . A two inch galvanized pipe
encased by a four inch pipe siphoned water from the Bowl down
the ' north-east ‘slope of Champlain to lower Main Gtreet.
kStockhéidéré iﬁciudéd the Homans, Hale, Francis and Brighanm
families of the Schooner Head Road.

Gorham Mt. (525 ft.), south of the Beehive, is the site of

theiwaldron Bates Memorial tableé? Bates helped design hiking
B N "

trails and drew the Island’'s first path maps. The Bar Harbor

VIS report o©f 1989 said that Bates,"gave to them {(paths and

it resulted in other 1and’ donations .and eventually the™

 Jtra115) as_ a 3y§tam, tlme, aare, energy and. ;ntelllgent iQV&.' 

"-Vaaﬁes wxlled s&mmm tD the Bar Harbor Path committee. His: large

donation emabled the Bar Harbor VIS to fund the construction of

seventy-five miles of trail between 1910 and 19195.



Champlain

EXISTING TRAILS {(prior names)

i. Bear Brook (Black)

2. Precipice (Big Precipice)

3. East Face (Orange and Black)

Hunguenot Head

la. Beachcroft (same)

Beehive
ib. Beehive (short Precipice)

Z2b. spur trail to Bowl

Gorham

lc. Gorham Mt, Trail (Black)

2c. Cadillac Cliffs Trail

Refer to the 1926 Bates, Rand and Jaques Path map on pg.

12

ABANDONED TRAILS
A. The following trails
formed what was known

as the Colored Paths
System

- Orange and Black
- White

- Red

~ Blue

- Yellow

~ Red and White

~ Blue and White

{white and brown) - Green and Black

- Green and White
- Yellow and White

- Red and Black

17 and

the 1982 Phillips Road and Path Map on pg. 18.

Champlain

1. The BEAR‘BROOK TRAIL starts at the Bear Brook Picnic area on

_~tha Park Lamp Road,

Q'Champlaln and d&scend% to the smuth end Q{ the Bowl

cllmbs th@

nmrth rldge tm the summmt of

25 miy



This trail was built by the Bar Harbor VIQ in 1891 and was

referred to'as the Black Path.
2. The PRECIPICE TRAIL is a stesp ascent up the eastern cliffs
of Champlain. The trail is characterized by its boulder field
and the iron rung railings and ladders fastened into the east
aliffé. The trail starts at the Precipice Trail parking area,
.5 mi. before Sand Beach on the Park Loop Rd and ends at
Champlain’'s summit (.8 mi.) (see photograph pg. 19)

Since its construction in 1915 by the Bar Harbor VIS, the
Precipice Trail has bee6 the most popular and heavilyitraveled
trail in  ANP. Although there are many different oralxatcaunts
of the trail’'s history, it is believed by many that the trail
was constructed by Professor Rudolph Brunnow, previous owner of
the High Seas, after he had received notice of his wife's death
upon the Titanic.

It is also rumored that Professor Brunnow was a Berman spy
during World War jk. Brunnow fell while hiking mﬁ Champlain
and was not found until the next day. From the incident he
caught prneumonia and died.

The Bar Harbor VIS reports do not vgri%y this story,
although Brunnow designed the trail énd proposed its
construction. Andrew Liscomb, trail worker for tﬁe éar Harbor
VIS %ob thirty vyears, supervised other paid laborers and many
“yq;untee$§M §ﬁ‘,t§eg trgiljgwhqonsprug§iqﬁ,_, Thg; Bates‘fFun§
defrayed the building cost of $464.55. . a
3. The EAST FACE TRAIL is approached from the Park Laﬁﬁ Road 1

mi. before reaching the Precipice Trail parking area. After

-

13



climbing .2 mi. there is a trail junctian,iga north to the Bear
Brook Trail or south along the east shoulder of Champlain to
where the trail connects with the Precipice Trail.

The trail was constructed by the Bar Harbor VIS iﬁ 1891 as
part of the Colored Paths System (see A.). The trail was known
as the QOrange and Black trail. Thei colors represented
Princeton’s school colors, because the trail was designed by

Rudolph Brunnow, a professor at Princeton.

Huquenot Head

ia. The BEACHCROFT TRAIL begins off of Rt. 3 opposite the
Tarn, ascends the mountain’'s west side and continues to the
summit of Champlain (.8 mi.) (see photograph pg. 20).

The trail was a memorial path constructed in 1915 by the
Bar Harbor VIS and funded by Mrs. . Morton Smitﬁ. | The name
Beachcroft was also the name of émith's summer ctottage.
Beeghive
ib. The BEEHIVE TRAIL begins opposite the Sand Beach Parking
area on the Park Loop Rd. and ascends the steep southern face
of the Beehive using iron rung ladders (see photographs pg. 2@)
In 19146 the Bar Harbor VIS constructed the trail and named it
the Short Precipice because it was similar, in construction, to
the Precipice Trail.»

2b. Tha SPUR TRAIL TD THE BOWLV'Iead$’¥rom the summit QF the

14’

'féééhﬁyaffgéflfhéw}Bbwl;fial €&$111&6§6&&@6‘ﬁdﬁﬁ;i;Thé;f}aiilwagf

cén5tr¢;tad'aa paft 0?-thE“COIOFEd Paﬁﬁs éystemvin 1891 'by'the

Bar Harbor VIS.



Gorham : 3o ke wg‘*“‘\

1e. The GORHAM MOUNTAIN TRAIL starts opposite Thunder Hole at
the Gorham Mt. parking lot.  This trail was the lower half of
the Blark Trail and was constructed in 1891 by the Bar Harbor
VIS,

Z2c. The CADILLAC CLIFFé TRAIL begins on the Gorham Mt. Trail,
goes past cliffs and caves and loops bac@ to the Gorham Mt
Trail (see photograph pg. 21). The Cadillac Cliffs Trail was
hbuilt in 1913 by the Bar Harbor VIS to provide access to the

Bates Memorial Tablet.

A. THE COLORED PATHS S5YSTEM
The two main trails of the colored system were the Black
and White Trails. The wﬁite Trail% (see photograph pg. 213
extended three miles from the Bear Brook Valle? (now the picnic
area) along the eastern base of Champlain and Beehive
Mountains. The Black Trail, five miles long, started from the
Beaver Dam Pool (see photograph pg.21), ascended Champlaim Mt.,
descended to the Bowl, ascended again to the summit of Gorham
Mt. and went dd;n the mountain’'s south-west slope to Otter
Creek Ropad. Trails with two name colors (for example,‘the
Green and White Trail) referred to the trail it connected with
‘{in‘thiﬁ Qk%&plé the Whiﬁé T;aii). 1 The "Green Cmnnecter
t~:Tfa§i§5 ga@é§,§pNffd&;&hé QEtE%QC?e§g Réad1Qn1the:W§st side and
:tﬁé>“géé:é§ggégfggxf§éiiéh‘wégé ;g§ga1O;léﬁéﬂéés£*si§pé;§etweén

the White and the Black Paths (See Map). The Red, Blue and
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Yellow trails were spur trails from the White trail to the

Schooner Head Rd. Small variations were made every few years,

¥ The White trail was obliterated by the construction of the

Park Loop Road. -
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CADILLAC MOUNTAIN (ADAM'S GRAVE, GREEN)

People are often fascinated with the highest mountain of
an area . and consequently they have a desire to ascend to its
summit. The same holds true for Cadillac Hf. (1330 ft.), the
highest mountain on MDI.

There has been road access to Cadillac’s summit %ihce the
arrival of summer viaiforg, Even ‘before MDI éttracted
tourists, there was an rocky and unstable carriage road to the
top of Cadillac. This road was used by 40?e§ters to survey the
land for t%mber. For éeveral yvears, Cadillac was owned by the
Bingham heirs of Philadelphia, one of the wealthie%t families
of the Early Republic who invested in several—aereas—of land
along the east coast for its timber value.

Summer tourists who ventured up the "lumber road” (and
many did) were upset with the deforestation and resulting
erosion on the mountain’'s slopes. The broblem spurred a
wealthy citizen of Hulls Cove, Edward Brewer, to pukcha%e the
land from the Binghams. Brewer, an enterprising .man, built an
Inn on Cadillac’'s summit and advertised the spectacular sunsets
and sunrises viewed from atop tﬁe mountain {see picture pg.
32).

In 1883, another entrepreneur, Mr Clerque proposed to

build a cog railway from the shore of Eagle Lake to the Inn on

L‘Qad§11§¢-“'}Cﬁhﬁtﬁucti¢n~df the scenic railway was completed by
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1888.  Mr Clerque 'went-a little too - far in - his enterprising

tactics, however, when he had the old carriage road destroved

to discourage buckboard competitdrs. By 1893 the '"GBreen Mt.



Railway" lost popularity and the locomotive was sent to New
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Hampshire’'s Mount Washington where—inm 1929 —it—went-—out o
control downa-steep-siope-and-explioded—tsee picture pg.38).

Now a well constructed road zigzags up the north ridge to
the summit of Cadillac and is one of the most popular tourist
attractions in ANP, Construction began in 1925 and was
completed in 1931.

Cadillac Mountain is named after Antoine Laumet, a French
explorer who came to the Island in the late seventeenth
century. In 1488 Louis XIV granted the Island to zhiﬁ. Laumet
was a self-styled man who gave himself the hcmorabia title of
Sieur de Cadillac. lLLater Laumet explored Montreal, became
involved with the fur trade and founded Detroit. It's no
surprise that the Cadillac car is named after him.

The mountain was renamed +rom Green Mt. The name BGreen
derived +from an Indian word meaning with many springs. On
early maps the mountain was called Adam’s Grave partly because

it faced the town of Eden (now Bar Harbor).

Parking area on Cadillac (194@ photograph)

#
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Refer to the 1926 Bates, Rand and Jaques Path Map on pg.28 and
the 1982 Phillips Map on pg. 29.

EXISTING TRAILS (prior names) ABANDONED TRAILS

1. A. Murray Young ({(same) A. Steep Trail (summit
section)

2. Borge Trail (same) B. Pot Holes Trail

3. Canon Brook (Canyon Brook) C. Boyd Road Trail

4, West Face (Steep Trail, D. East Ridge Trail

tirst section)
S. Pond Trail (same)
6. North Ridge (same)

7. South Ridge ({(same)

i. The A. MURRAY YOUNG TRAIL begins at the Canon Brook Trail .7
mi. west of Rt. 3 in the valley between Dorr and Cadillac. The
trail (1 mi.) connects with the Gorge Trail (rnorth) and the
Dorr Mt. Notch Trail (east and west to either summit).

The é. Murray Young Path was built by the Bar Harbor VIS

in 1897 and funded as a Memorial Path in 1924 by Mrs. Young in

memory of her husband who served on the Ear Harbor Paths
Committee for several years. On a large rock in the brook, at
the beginning of the path is inscribed, " In memory of Andrew
Murray Young who loved this Island where Bod has given of his
beauty with a lavish hand.”

2. The GORGE TRAIL begins on the south side of the Park Loop

- Road .5 mi . beyond the Sand  Beach and  Visitor Center

~’int@fsédfibh;; Tﬁé T{Faiiffgéés“xﬁﬁfdughi €Hé:fifaQiné1?bétwaén'

Cadillac and Dorr along-side Kebo Brook (see photograph pg. 3I@)
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This trail was built by the Bar Harbor VIS ;nd appears on
the 19201 small path map. The trail was dedicated to Lillian
Endicott Francklyn by a grcﬁé\d¥ her friends. A plaquéycam be
¥o;;a‘alang the trall on a large boulder.,

Qctording to the 1921 Bar Hé;bwr VIS repért, Pulpit Rock

which is shown on the 1926 FPath Map (see map py. 28) west of
the Gorge Trail, was stolen by vandals. If this story 1s true,
then the rock has since been replaced by the vandals. Gary
Stellpflug trail foreman at ANP when told the Pulpit Rock story
said, "it would be humgnly impossible to remove and return the
rock.” But who knows!
3. CANON BROOK TRAIL starts .3 mi. from the southern end of
the Tarn, travels south, turns sharply west, runs along-side
Canon Brook and terminates at the Cadillac Mt. South Ridge and
Pond Trail intersection.

The Bar Harbor VIS built this trail in 1899. In older
guide bbmk% and maps Canon Brook was named Canyon Brook,
although there is no explanation. Perhaps someone made a typo.
4, . The WEST FACE TRAIL ascends steeply to the summit of
Cadillac mountain from the north end of Bubble Pond.

In 1919 the trail was constructed by the Bar Harbor VIS
and named the Steep trail because it ran in a direct line from
Bubble Pond to Cadillac mountain. The VIS determined the trail

to be too steep and relocated it to its present location using

- switchbacks:. (Bubble Pond was named Turtle Lake - in the 1920°s - . .-

and . 1930 =)
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5, The POND TRAIL begins from the south-east shore of Jordan
Fcnd and continues south through the wvalley to Bubble Pond
where it meets the Canon Bro§k Trail.

The trail was built in 1988 by the Bar Harbor VIS, The
trail was named Pond because it goes to both Bubble and Jaordan
Ponds.

&. The NORTH RIDGE %RAIL ascends the northermlﬁlop@ of
Cadillac Mountain from the Park Loop Road .5 mi after the
Visitor Center and Sand Beach intersection.

The Bar Harbor VIS constructed this trail in 191@. The
trail has since been relocated because of the cgnsfruﬁtian of
the Park Loop Road and the Cadillac Mt. Road.

7. The S0UTH RIDGE TRAIL begins at the Black Woods Campground
and continues sbuth to the summit. The trail first appears on
the 19@1 small path map and was constructed by the Bar Harbor
VIS,

A. The STEEP TRAIL- see no. 4.{(West Face Trail)

B. The POT HOLES TRAIL bégan south of Eagles Crag on Cadillac’'s
South Ridge Trail and descended down the east slope to Otter
Creek Valley. Then it took a U-shape turn and  ascended in a
north~west direction to Feather bed, also along the South Ridge
T&ail.

,The.trail,was constructed in 1985 by the Bar Harbor VIS
_and naned Pot Holes because of the Pot Holes found in the rocks
?éiogéﬁﬁﬁélkégii;irﬁééb%étJVD%fpéfp;géiéa1Fe§é&ﬁfééqifééﬁféfinfé
éna was namedA“deQilps %oot;tracks.“ Many uﬁugual namés were

associated with the area around Eagle's Crag and Feather Bed



{such as 0ld Leopard, Great Snake Flat, Resting Rock; 0ld Man
and Woman) and appeared on older maps.

c. The BOYD ROAD TRAIL descended steeply from the junction of
the Pot Holes Trail and tﬁe‘Smuth Ridge Trail to the Boyd Rd.
The trail was constructed in 1897 by the Bar Harbor VIS.

D. The EAST RIDGE TRAIL started .1 mi. east of Cadillac’s
summit, gradually descended the €ast ridge, and ended near the
west end of the Canon érook Trail. The trail was constructed

by the Bar Harbor VIS in 1987.

27



arbor 7ol |

) e L 3
) \\:v:t;“z't )
L - -
;
N K

28

-
e -

\ \. ‘... ..\....:. Q»w\.n
‘.‘ A .&lbﬁt&\\g&\u A

ragy |

‘ A}',e 43

e
S

= ; ir / s > A
kS 5 l.
SR RN

1926 Bates, RandAand Jagques Path Map



29

e ™

N RS S

Map

1982 Phiilips Road and Path



38

[ 1T,
“ﬂ?ﬁﬂ"g“*:

Inn on Cadillac

-The Gorge Trail
(1929 photograph).

a ‘5‘  'Cambfng‘éf ‘Blackwoods (1920
photograph



DORR MOUNTAIN (Dry)

The native Americans were the first to name Dorr Mt.. The
original name- Dry translated from the Indian 1an§uage and
means having no springs. No one understands why the Indians
chose this name since ™ the mountain has several streams and at
the western base is Sieur de Monts spring. Now this 1270 +t.
mountain, separated from the eastern slope of Cadillac Mt. by
an impressive gorge, is named in honor of George B. Dorr, the
founder of ANP.

Why was this mountain chosen to hold Dorr’s name? George
Dorr, who had fond interests in springs since his childhood,
used Sieur de Monts spring, located at - the 4oot of the
mountain, as the foundation to build ANP. Before ANP was
considered a National Park, Sieur de Monts spring was a
National Monument site. The monument, however, did not only
refer to the glassed in dome structure surrounding the spring,
it also included several tracts of land previously secured by a
charter granted to the Trustees of Public Reservations.

The land charter held by the Trustees of Public
Reservations included the following Vland tracts: the Bowl,
Beehive tract of Champlain Mt., the summit of Cadillac Mt, ten

acres of land around Sieur de Monts Spring (south end of Great
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Meadow), Beaver Dam Pool, Huguenot Head, esastern shore of Eagle

. Lake, thgbﬁuﬁblas, Pemetic Mt{,;P@quE;Qt;Mt.,«C&dart Swamp. Mt.

" ‘spur, Sargent ' Mt. and the Ampitheatre, the land around Eagle

Lake and Jordan Pond. The land secured by the Trustees was

essential in the formation of ANP



In 1214 a bill intfoduced to state legislation threatened
to annul the charter., George Dorr took action to defeat the
bill anmd in the process recognized another need: to secure the
land through federal protection for future gém&ratimné, In an
attempt "to make safe what the Trustees of éubliﬁ ées&rvations
had secured” he remembered the National Monuments Act approved
by President Theodore Roosevelt in 1{9046. Dorr saw the Act as a
means gf safeqguarding the land and as the Ffirst step in
establishing a national park. BSieur de Monts National Monument
gained recognition by tﬁe government as a natiomnal park in 19219

because of the land’'s scenic, scientific, and historical

interests.

Sieur.de Monts Sﬁring
(1917 photograph)
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projects. He owned the Bany-Bryn cottage on Ehe old Norman
Rd..
2. After crossing the steeping stones over the northern

terminus of the Tarn, the EAST SLOPE TRAIL climbs the eastern
slope of Dorr. The name Kurt Diederich’'s Climb is inscribed on
a large rock in the ;irﬁt set of rock steps (see photographs
pg. 38)

Kurt Diederich’'s Climb was a memorial path built by the
Bar Harbor VIS in 1915 and donated by Mr. Diederich’s Aunt,
Mrg,wHunﬁkﬁlater.

3. The LADDER TRAIL goes up the esastern side of Dorr Mt from
the southern end of the Tarn.

The Bar Harbor VIS constructed this trail in 1917. It is
characterized by rock steps and iron rung ladders secured into
the cliffs.

4, The TARN TRAIL travels along the Tarn’'s western shore and
connects with the Canon Brook Trail Jjust above the Tarn’'s
‘sputhern term;nua‘(aee photograph pg. 38)

| The Tarn Tréil, formeﬁly known as the Kame Path, was built
by the Bar Harbor VIS in 1915 and donated by Mrs. Kane.
Directly south. at the northern end of the Tarn, is a memorial
plaque deﬁicat&d to John Innes Kane. Mr. Kane was a member of

the Bar Harbor Paths committee for several vears.

5. The JESUP PATH starts at the Kebo Mt. Rd., goes through the

‘Q7~westeﬁniédgejm§_areatnﬂeadpwz¢§hem5chrmughfaﬁ ﬁakdiwaéd.¥ofegfjﬁ“

_and ends .3 mile past Siuer de Monts Spring at the northern end

of the Tarn (see photagraph pg. -38)



Before reaching the Tarn, there is a memorial plaque which
commemorates Mrs. and Mr. Morris Jesup. The path was
constructed in honor of them in 1915 by the Bar Harbor VIS,
The Jesups . supported all the Society’'s projects, especially
those of the Paths comMmittee. Mr Jesup was a member of the
Paths committee in its first years of operation.

6. The KEBO MT. TRAIL to Dorr Mt. north ridge was one of the
first trails built by the Bar Harbor VIS. Sketches of this
trail appear in the July and August issues of the Bar Harbor

Record in 1891 (see photograph pg.39)

7. DORR ~MT  SOUTH RIDBE TRAIL starts at the Blackwoods
wC&mbérDund, goes south, crosses ME 3 and climbs along the South

Ridge to the summit ' of Cadillac. This trail was constructed in

. 1B97 by the Bar Harbor VIS.

8. The DORR MT.NOTCH TRAIL connects the summits of Dorr and
Cadillac from the Gorge between the two mountains.
This trail was built along with the North Ridge trail in

1891 by the Bar Harbor VIS to provide easy access to Cadillac

Mt.

A. The HOMANS PATH was a memorial path dedicated to Mrs. Eliza
Homans who gave the Beehive/Bowl tract of Champlain Mt. to the

Trustees of Public Reservations in 1909. This was an important
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'*gift_??¢3359’ ?§V;9qv ﬁq_ather “land donations and the eventual

The trail descended steeply, from the East Slope and Dorr




Mt., Trail Junction, down the north-west slope of Dorr to the
western edgekaf Great Meadow.

B. North-east of Sieur de Monts spring there is a large boulder
with the name Stratheden inscribed into it. This marked the
start of the STRATHEDEN PATH. The path was eliminated with the
construction of the Park Toop Road and the entrance road to
Sieur de Monts spring.

C. The WILD GARDENS PATH started at the foot of Kebo Mt. near

Red Rock Spring, went Southeast, and connected with the

Beachcroftt Path.
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Schiff Path to Dorr’'s
(1919 photograph)

Summit

Emery Path (1919
photograph)
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Vance McCormick,
- National Chairman
Democratic Party

1916

Stepping stones over Tarn (1917 photograph?




George B. Dorr, founder of ANP

» On  Beachcroft Path (1927
photaograph)

The Building of Arts and the Golf Links from Kebo Mt. (1915
photmgraph} ‘ ) o
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PEMETIC MOUNTAIN and BUBBLE MOUNTAINS

Pemetic Mauntaimx(1248) and Bubble Mountains (North, 874
¢t. and South 766 ft.) lie in the center of the eastern
digstrict.

Pemetic was the word given by the  Indians to name and
describe the Island. There are three translations of the word
- Pemetic: "sloping land™, "range of mountains®, "clam"
(possibly meant the Island resembled a heap of cla& shells).
On older maps MDI was Eamad Bléck.

Bubble Mountains were named from their shapes. The word
Bubbles is a euphemism for the original mame "boobies'. As
seen from the south end of Jordan Pd., the mountain’'s original

name seems more descriptive (see photograph below).

3.

Al
e
)
e
S
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i3

Bubble Mountains from the south end of Jmfﬁan Pond
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Pemetic

EXISTING TRAILS (prior names) ABANDONED TRAILS

1. Bubble/Pemetic Trail A. Goat Trail

2. Pemetic Trail B. SBoutheast slope Trail
-gpur to Pemetic Mt.

3. Pemetic West Cliff ‘Trail

Refer to 1926 Bates, Rand and Jaques Map on pg. 44 and the 1982
Phillips Map on pg. 44. for Pemetic and Bubbles Mountains.

1. The BUBBLE/PEMETIC TRAIL starts on the west side of the Park
Loop Road, 1 mi. south of Bubble Pond. The traill reaches the
summit of Pemetic in a .3 mi.

The trail was constructed in 1917 by the Seal Harbor VIS,

although sections were re-bullt because of erosion in 1979 by
ANP ., ‘
2. The PEMETIC TRAIL begins at the north ;nd of Bubble Pond,
ascends Pemetic Mf., descends down the south ridge, goes over
the Triad and ends at the carriage road in the valley between
Triad and Day Mountains.

The Seal Harbor VIS constructed this +trail in the late

1890 <. It appears on khe small path map of 1901.
3. The PEMETIC WEST CLIFF TRAIL starts just before the
in£ersactian of the Pond Trail with the Triad Pass Trail, near
the southern base of Pemetic. THe trail climbs the mountain’s
south-west ridge to the summit.

This trail was constructed by the 8Seal Harbor VIS and

appears on the 19@1.$mall path map.

© . A. The . BOAT TRAIL . ascended in a direct line up the steep west = .

slope of Pemetic from the east shore of Jarﬁaﬁfpoﬁd.

The Seal Harbor VIS constructed this trail in 1917.
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B. The SOUTHEAST SLOPE TRAIL started .2 mi. below the summit of
Pemetic on the Pemetic Mountain Trail and descended southeast
where it connected with the Bubble/Jordan Pond Trail. The SPUR
TRAIL TO THE PEMETIC MOUNTAIN TRAIL started on the Southeast
Slope Trail, .3 mi,. before the Bubble/Jaﬁdan Pond junction.
From there . the Spur Traill went directly gest to cpnnect with

the Pemetic Mt. Trail.

Bubbles
EXISTING TRAILS (prior names) ABANDONED TRAILS
1. Eagle Lake Trail (same) Q.‘Bubble Cliffs Climb
2. Bubbles/FPemetic Trail B. West Cliff of No.
-~ spur to no. Bubble Bubble

- spur to so. Bubble
C. Curran Path
3. Jordan Pd. Carry Trail
(Eagle lLake Carry Trail)

1. The EAGLE LAKE TRAIL starts from the carriage path road on
the western shore of Eagle Lake. The trail ascends Corners
Nubble (388 ft.), formerly known as Burnt Bubble, and continues
along the north ridge of North Bubble Mt.
The trail was constructed by the Seal Harbor VIS in 1897.

2. The BUBBLES/PEMETIC TRAIL starts from the Bubble Rock
Parking area on the Jordan Pond Road and ascends to tﬁe notch
between North and South Bubble. From the notch there are spur
trails to >either summit. West of So. Bubble's summit is
| Balanced Rock (see photograph pg.43) | The trail straignt ahead
‘Iéad§1£Q £he %déth jéhdtéf‘ dé}ggg ;oh$"$nﬁ ééﬁgégts'lwiéﬁ;fhe
Deer Brook Trail. This trail éppears on the 1901 small path

map.



3. The JORDAN POND CARR? TRAIL starts at the south-west shore
of Eagle Lake, goes south and connects with the No. Bubble
Trail.The Carry Trail was built in 1888 by the Bar Harbor VIS.
A. The BUBBLE CLIFFS TRAIL was a circular path around the So.
Bubble Mt.. Hikers *sidlethhe mountaln using iron rungs as
hand and foot holds.

The trail was built in 1929 by the Seal Harbor VIS. The
traily was closed in the late 1950 s because the trail was
considered a safety hazard (see Brief History pg.é&).

B. The WEST CLIFF TRAIL wént‘aiong the west cliff of Bubble Mt.
and connected with the Bubble Cliffs Trail on South Bubble.

This trail was built as a continuation of the Bubble
Cliffs Trail by the Seal Harbor VIS in 1931.

C. The CURRAN PATH was built in 1894 by the Bar Harbor VIS,
The trail started on the west side of Eagle Lake, went through
the south-west pass between the Bubbles and Sargent Mt. and

terminated at the north end of Jordan Pond.

Balanced Rock on South Bubble Mountain (1972 photograph)
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TRIAD and DAY MOUNTAINS
Triad was named from its triple-peaked elevation; east

(72@ ft.), middle (&9B ft.), west (600 ft.). The east peak of

the Triad is the site of tq%”Oan Santvoord memorial plague.,

5 S
Van Santvoord was the chairman of the Seal Harbor VIS for six

vears. In 19146 the Seal Harbor VIS placed the plague near

the top of the east Triad. According to the Seal Harbor VIS

L

FEDO;EwwkSéntvmord was, "O0Ff a modest and retiring nature, his
efficient work was known only to thasé intimately associated
withg him, th everyone realized how ever ready he was to
undertake any work in connection with paths and trails and what
constant supervision he had over their care and maintenance."
Day Mt. has two summits, mmgth (618 ft.) and south (4460

ft.). pp Ancient sea stamkf and g.caveg are present on the

L?gk&%&

mountain. ¢ 3

L3
Refer to the 192&6 Bates, Rand and Jaques Path map on pg. 49 and
the 1982 Phillips Road and Path Map on pg 49. for Triad and Day
Mountains. :

-

Triad

EXISTING TRAILS (prior names) ABANDONED TRAILS

1. Triad/Hunters Brook Trail A. Triad Pass Trail
(same) ) east side of Pass—

Van  Banty Path
2. Pemetic Trail to Day Mt.

(same) :
B. Triad Gorge Trail

45

s e };';fﬁ‘xj‘*rgq T&iad;Circuit‘Traiif‘">

D. Wildwood Farm +rom
west Triad.
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1. The TRIAD/HUNTERS BROOK TRAIL starts on the Park Loop Rd.,
.3 mi past the Rt. 3 underpass. The trail goes northeast
along-side Hunters Brook,.. turns—sharply west, crosses the
carriage path road and climbs the east slope to the Pemetic
Trail junction. This*trailyfiﬁst appears on the 1941 path map.
2. After the PEMETIC TRAIL TO DAY MT. descgndﬁ the south slope
of Pemetic and crosses the Pond Trail, ig ascgﬂds the north
ridge of the Triad's middle summit and then goes east to the
east 3Qmmit. The trail descends to the Wildwood Horse stables
'om the Park Laép Road.

The Seal Harbor VIS constructed this trail in the late

1890 ' s. It appears on the small path map of 1901.
A. The TRIAD PASS TRAIL, arn elliptical shaped trail, began on
the Bubble/Jordan Pond Trail, went south along the east ridge
of Triad Pass and reached the Triad Circuit intersection. At
the intersection the trail turned directly north, travelled
along the west ridge of the Pass and ended at its beginmning on
the Bubble/Jordan Pond %rail.

This trail was built by the Seal Harbor VIS in 1912. The
east side of the Pass trail was dedicated to J.5. Van Santvoord
and called the Van Santy Path on the 19246 Path Map. The plague
commemorating Van Santvoord is directly below the Triad’'s east
summit.

XB, Th@ ?RIAD BQRBE TRAIL was a ghmrt spur trall from the east
lfrldge m¥ the Pa55 down through the Gorga over - to the west rldge:‘i

to Connect the eagt and west SldeS af the Trlad Pass Trall
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This trail was built as a connecting trail along with the
Triad Pass Trail by the Seal Harbor VIS in 1912,
C. The TRIAD CIRCUIT TRAIL circuited and connected the three
peaks of the Triad.

The Seal Harbor VIS constructed this trail in 1915.
D. The WILDWOOD FARM TRAIL FROM THE WEST TRIAD descended from
the west Triad to the Wildwood Farm Rd. Thié trail was

constructed by the Seal Harbor VIS in 1914,

Day
EXISTING TRAILS (prior names) ABANDONED TRAILS
1. Day Mt. Trail A. Tilting Rock Trail

B. Sea Cave Trail and
- spur trail to summit
~ gpur trail to Beach

Brook

C. Icy Hill Trail

1. The DAY MT.  TRAIL starts on the Park Loop Rd. opposite
Wildwood Horse Stables, climbs the north ridge to the summit

and descends the south ridge. The trail climbs down through Lk*f@k

Tt T paitof

caves using ladders and crosses the carriage road 8Sx before éuﬂ%wf
s s

Avad

ending at the Champlain Monument on Rt. 3.

“;Q'\T§?f~T:LT{&G 8OCKﬁ~TRQI? $taﬁted ma£'tha‘Dx,Hillwﬁd. to Seal

:Zéééﬁmhd(ﬁég j§§?Ef3;f;;$AL%i;} A}Eefﬁifﬁé  Cﬁaﬁéiééﬁ ﬁoﬁuéen£5;>
climbed the southwest slope énd reached the Tilting Rock, Sea

Cave and Day Mt. summit intersection. From the intersection,




the Tilting Rock Trail went southeast over a cliff to the south
éummit and then descended .3 mi to Tilting Rock.
fccording to the map, Tilting Rock can be found élong the
Crarriage road, .3 mi before passing under the south summit (see
picture pg.5@). The Seal Harbor VIS5 constructed this trail in
1911.
B. The SEA CAVE TRAIL started from the Wildwood Farm Road (now
the Park Loop Rd., .3 mi before reaching the Wildwood Horse
Stables) and gradually ascended the north east slope of Day.
The Sea Cave Trail turned west, after reaching the SPUR TRAIL
HuwTEL?
TO,BEACH BROOK which descended down the east slope to the Bear
Brook Trail, and continued west to the Sea Caves. At the Caves
the SPUR TRAIL TO DAY MT. climﬁed steeply up the southeast
slope to Day Mt.
C. The ICY HILL TRAIL started on the County Rd. at Icy Hili.
The road was steep, crooked and.a disaster if the road was icy.
It was replaced by the construction of Rt. 3. From Icy Hill
the trail went directly southwest to the Tilting Rock Trail.

The trail was constructed by the seal Harbor VIS in 1921.
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1926 Bates, Rand and
Jagques Path Map

1982 Phillips
Road and Path Map



Tilting Rock (19228 photograph)

Sargent Mt.,

Jordan Mt.,

Mt. (1928 photograph)

Pemetic Mt.

and the

Triads from Day
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SARGENT MT. (BRASSY) AND PENOBSCOT MT. (JORéAN)

In certain 1light, Sargent Mt. (1344 +t.) acquires a
distinct brass color when seen from the sea. For this reason,
fishermen in the e%rly 187@‘3 ctalled the mountain, Brassy Mt.

The name did not last for long, however, and was renamed

Sargent after Stephen Sargent of Gloucester, MA who owned the

land for several years.

g .

Penobscot Mt. (118@ ft.) borders on Sargent’'s south slope
and was called Jordan Mt for several vyears, because it rises
from ;he western shore of “Jordan Pond. The mountain and the
pond were named after George H. and J.5. Jordan, lumbermen who
forested at the base of the mountain in the mid 1800 's.
GQ£§E§ﬁﬁamnﬁv The fire of 1864 destroyed the primitive forest
and put the Jordans, and many others, out of business. Now the
mduntain's name, Penobscot, refers to the name of an Indian

tribe that once inhabited the Island.

51

Mr. Charles T. How sold Jordan Mt. (Penobscot), the Cedar.

Swamp - Mt. sSpur, the Amphitheatre, and the south slope of

Sargent for $10@ in 1909 to  the Trustees of Public

Reservations. The land acquired by the Trustees was impﬁrtamt‘f

\in\ﬁhe formation of ANP.



Refer to the 1926 Bates, Rand and Jaques Path Map on pg. 58 and
the 1982 Phillips Road and Path Map on pg. 59 for Sargent and
Penobscot Mountains.

Sargent

EXISTING TRAILS (prior names) ABANDONED TRAILS

1.50uth Ridge (Sargent Mt. Trail) A. Aunt Betty’'s Pond
Trail

2.Giant Slide (Sargent Brook and B. Bates/Chasm Trail

Giant Slide)

3. North Ridge (upper half of Aunt €. McFarland Path
Betty’'s Pond Trail)

4, Hadlock Brook ( Natér%all Trail)
3. Maple Spring (same)

&. Amphitheatre {(same)

7. Parkman Mt. (Little Brown’'s)

8. Grandgent (same)

1. The SDUTH RIDGE TRAIL starts at the southern base of Cedar
Swamp Mt.. The trail c}imbs up and over Cedar Swamp MT., and
. Climbs thé‘isduég slope‘wo?‘éa;gent' to the summit. This trail
appears on the 1981 small path map and was built by the Bar
Harbor VIS, |
2. The GIANT SLIDE TRAIL is a great way to approach Sargent
mnuntain’frmm the north-west side. It gtgrts from the stone
chapel on the east side of Rt. 198, about } mi,:a§ﬁer the 233

- intersection.. - .

" The trail was builf im 1983 by  the Bar Harbor VIS and -
called‘the~ BiantVSIide because it climbs over tumbled boulderé

in Sargent Brook.
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3. The NORTH RIDGE TRAIL starts from the Giant Slide Trail and
first goes east and then north-east to the summit of Sargent.

The North Ridge Trail is the southeast section of the Aunt

Betty’'s Pond trail built by the Northeast Harbor VIS prior to
1901 . ) ‘
4, The HADLOCK BROOK TRAIL begins on Rt. 198 north of upper
Hadlock Pond and opposite the Norumbega Mt. Parking area. The
trail climbs along—-side Hadlock Brook and connects with the
South Ridge trail.

This trail was ?ovmerly known as the Waterfall Trail
because of the Waterfall it passes, (now along the carriage
path road) found along the trail. It was built in 1894 by the
Bar Harbor VIS and relocated éaveral times because of the
trail’s muddy condition.

5. The MAPLE SPRING TRAIL begins on the Hadlock Brook Trail
and runs parallel to the brocock. The trail péssas‘under Gilmore
Peak, goes east to Map}e Spring, and connects with the South
Ridge Trail.
The North-east Harbor VIS constructed this trail in 1914,
6. The AMPHITHEATRE TRAIL bégimg on thé carriage path road (
1. mi. south-west from the south end of Jordan Pond) Then the
trail goes north along Little Harbor Brook where it turns
sharply west to Birch Spring and the intersection of the South

_Riﬁqe;tﬁaii, o This  trail  was & constructed by, . the North-east

' Harbor vIS in 1914,

7. The PARKMAN MT TRAIL begins on the east side of Rt. 198 at

the parking area, goes north, crosses the carriage road three



times, and ascends to the summit of Parkman Mt. (941 ft.) The
trail descends, crosses the carriage road again and leads to
the interﬁectimn of the Giant Slide and North Ridge Trails.

The Parkman Mt. Trail, formerly known as Little Brown's
Trail, was directly tpposite Brown's Mt. {now Norumbega Mt.)
was buiit in 192@ by the Northeast Harbor VIS.

8. The GRANDGENT TRAIL starts at the south end of the Giant
Slide Trail at Gilmore Peak (1836 ft.) ahd climbs the upper
west slope of Sargent.

Tﬁe trail was named in honor of Charles H Gfandgemt, a
member of the South~west Harbor VIS. He also wrote "Walks on
Mount Desert Island”, a trail guide pfinted in 1928.

The Grandgent Trail was built in the late 19380°'s by the
North-sast Harbor VIS and didn't appear on path maps until

1941,

A. Thé AUNT BETTY 'S  POND TRAIL started at the northern end of
Aunt Betty's Pond, cmnfiﬁuad south, crwsged: the north ridge
section of the Giant Slide Trail and turned sharply west up the
west slope  of Sargent Mt The North-east Harbor VIS
constructed this trail prior to 19@1.

Along the north ridge, where the Aunt Betty’'s Pond Trail

turned sharply west, there is part of an iron rung driven into

54

«,the,rmckfu_\ﬁary $tﬁllpflug, trail foreman at QNP,VQUQQ$ESJth?§ ‘

was used as a 1000 ft. elevation marker.

B. The BATES/CHASM TRAIL began on the old South-west Valley Rd.
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{now part of the carriage path system), qlimbed the northern
ridge of Sargent Mt., and followed along ChSQm Brook.

The trail was built by the Bar Harbor VIS. In 1910 the
trail was dedicated to Waldron Bates, who was a path builder,
designer and map maker for the Bar Harbor VIS for several
years. |
C. The MCFARLAND TRAIL started at the Eagle Lake Road,
opposite McFarland Hill, went north and eventually ran parallel
to the Chasm/Bates Trail and the Aunt Betty’'s Pond Trail along
the north ridge of Saréent Mt. The trail was constructed in

1899 by the Bar Harbor VIS.

Penobscot
EXISTING TRAILS (prior names) ABANDONED TRAILS
1. Penobscot Mt., Trail (Jordan Mt. A. Amphitheatre Trail
South End and Spring Trail) : .6 mi.south from
‘ summit
2. Jordan Cliffs (Jordan Bluffs) B. socuth end section of

. . South End Trail
3. Deer Brook Trail (same)
‘ C. The old Jordan Cliffs
Trail

4. Asticou/s/Jordan Pd. Trail (same)
D. spur trails around
Sargent Pond

3. Jordan Pd. Shore Trail (sast and

west shore trails)

1. The PENOE@CGT MOUNTAIN TRAIL begins at the Jordan Pd. House,
- crosses the carriage road amd‘JQrdam\‘ﬁtﬁeam and rises to the
 south end of Jordan Ridge. The trail continles north to the

summit.,



This trail appears on the 1901 small path map and was

constructed by the Bar Harbor VIS. The trail formerly began
from the Asticous/Jordan Pond Trail, west of the Jordan Pond
House., The first section of the trail was known as the Spring
Trail )
2. The JORDAN CLIFFS TéAIL is an exciting approach to
Penobscot mountain and offers great views of Jordan Pond. The
trail begins west of the Jordan Pond House, runs north and
climbs the east shoulder of Penobscot Mt.

The trail was Pe%érred to as the Jordan Bluffs Trail and
was constructed by the Seal Harbor VIS in 1921.

3. The DEER BROOK TRAIL climbs steeply from the north end of
Jordan Pond, follows Deer Brook, and ends at the spur trail to
Sargent Mt. Pond.

The Bar Harbor VIS constructed this trail in 18%%9. In
1922 the Seal Harbor VIS built a spur trail from the Deer Brook
Trail to the summit of Sargent.

4. The ASTICDU/JDRDAN POND TRAIL is a wide path leading from
the Agticou‘Inm in North-east Harbor to the south-west end of
Jordan Pd, fha Northeast Harbor VIS ¢onstructed this trail in
1914.

5. The JORDAN POND SHORE TRAIL is a circular path around the
shore of Jordan Pond. It gives access to trails ascending the

fBubb;eé,SPQmepit,<Penmbsgptland-Saﬁgent‘Moun{ainsﬁ

36

© “The shore pdth appears on the 1901 small path map. The

east side of the shore trail was maintained as a wide, graded

wesT

. =)
path, whereag the eaeaset side was narrow and rather rough.



A. Instead of going west to Birch Spring, the old AMPHITHEATRE
TRAIL (SEE Sargent #6) continued north, followed Little Harbor
Brook and terminated at the summit of Penohscot Mt.. The trail
was constructed in 1914 by the North-east Harbor VIS.

B. SOUTH END SECTION OF THE S0OUTH END TRAIL (see 1.} ‘

C. The OLD JORDAN BLUFFS TRAIL began from the Spring Trailk(néQ
the 1st section of the Penobscot Mt., Traily, went directly
north  along the lower eastern cliffs and connected with the
Deer Brook Trail (see photograph pg. &6@).

D. There were several SPUR TRAILS to Sargent M?. Pond diverging
from the main trails to Sargent and Penobscot Mountains (see

photograph pg. &@).
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NDRUMBEGQ»MOUNTQIN ( BROWNE)

Norumbega Mt. (852 +t.) is on the east side of Somes
Spund and offers great views of the western mountainsg across
thé Smund. Norumbega is an Indian word and translated it@wgﬁﬁg

“ Guld
&&1 Ju?lnltely bmund area. The Indians entertained French

T

explorers and told them that Norumbega, a wealthy and walled in

city, was within their reach. In search of Norumbega, the
French extensively explored the coast.

The Mt. was named Browng for several years after John

Brown, who owned a 117 acre lot Jjust north of the mountain.
EXISTING TRAILS (prior names) ABANDONED TRAILS

1. Norumbega Mt. Trail (Brown Mt. A. North Ridge Trail
Trail)

2. same as #1 but starts from Hadlock
Brook Dam

3. Goat Trail‘

Refer to 1926 Bates, Rand and Jaques Path Map and the Phillips
Road and Path Map of 1982 on pg. 62 a.

1. The NORUMBEGA MOUNTAIN TRAIL starﬁ% frométhe sputhern end m?
lower Hadlock Pond and climbs the South Ridge to ﬁhe‘tmp.

This trail was constructed in 19208 by the North-east
Harbor VIS and was .the first trail constructed on this

mountain.

2. Frmm the ninth tee at the North-east Harbor Golf Course,

61

;\thé_ NDRUMBEGA MOUNTQIN TRAIL run% parallel “to. the trail o

7ascend1ng from the dam and Connects thh lt aftar;.SVmi;a"'



In 1914 this trail was constructed by the North-east
Harbor VIS.
3. The GOAT TRAIL 1is a steep ascent up the eastern side of
Norumbega from Rt. 198, Jjust before reaching Upper Hadlock
Fond. This trail was constructed in 1914 by the North-east
Harbor VIS.
A. The NORTH RIDGE TRAIL ascended from the Brown Mt. Notch Rd.
(now 198), .3 mi. after the stone chapel on the road’ s east
side.

The trail was constructed in 1912 by the North-east Harbor

VIS,

Looking southeast over the Hadlock Ponds and Northeast Harbor
(1928 photograph) '
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West of Somes Sound

ST. SAVEUR MOUNTAIN (DOG) and ACADIA MOUNTAIN (ROBINSON)

8t. Saveur Mt. (679 - +t.) was  renamed Ffrom Dog Mt.,
although older iocaf residents still refer to the mountain’'s
previous name. The mountain was named Dog supposedly because a
dog had fallen from a cliff on the mountain side.

The current name, St. Saveur, refers to the name given by
the Jesuits’ to a mission. fhe mission was established in 1613
at the foot of Flying Mt. (southeast of St. Saveur and Valley
Peak) .

Flying Mt.(248 ft.) was named by the Indians because the
mountain juts out into Somes Sound. It was said to have
detached itself  from St. Saveuf mountain and was "flying"” out
to sea.

Acadia Mt. (681 ft.) is on the western shore of Somes
Sound and 1is the only mountain on MDI to have aﬁ past-west
ridge; The mountain’'s former name was Robinson after a man who
settled near the mountain.

Mr Robinson was an unusual man who searched throughout his
life for treasures and other pirate remnants. He believed that
Captain Kidd's treasure was buried in the side of the mountain
and he sunk aﬁa?ts in an attempt to Find it. Robinson became
. senile ;(gqgmfﬁiﬁgguﬁgumgqm@{,“aﬁql}c}aimed‘»ha‘ had _ found the -
'fji?éa%@%éﬁ?uﬁagéf“é&;ﬁﬁwééﬁffﬁé?éééfheééééﬁ£$’f}éégilédgﬁobi6sgh;
coming into the stores to buy gunpowder with the purposé of

uﬁing it to blow open his discovered treasufe chest.
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Mr. and Mrs. Lincoln Cromwell of New York gave Acadia Mt.

to the Park in memory of her father, Rev. Cornelius Smith-

first summer resident to build a home on Somes Sound.

¥ Before the arrival of automobiles the best approach to the

-

trails on 8t. Saveur and Acadia was via boat to Man 0O War Brook

[

on the shore of Somes Sound.

St Saveur

EXISTING TRAILS (prin names) ABANDONED TRQfLS
{. St. Saveur Trail (Dog Mt. Trail) A. Slide Trail

2. Laﬁge Trail (same) ‘ B. Echo Lake Trail
3., Valley Peak Trail C. Dole Trail

(Eagle Cliff Trail)
D. Lovers Lane Trail
4. Flying Mt. Trail (same)

Refer to the 1930 Bates, Rand and Jaques Path map on pg. &7 and
the 1982 Phillips Map on pg. 67, for Acadia and St. Saveur
Mountains.

NOTE: The trails west of Somes Sound were constructed by the
Southwest Harbor Village Improvement Society. Unfortunately
the Southwest Harbor VIS reports are missing and I’'m unaware of
any other written accounts about the trails in the western
district. I+ anyone has information on these trails or know
where I might find the VIS reports, please contact me or Gary
Stellpflug~ trail foreman at Acadia National Park.

i. The 8T. BSAVEUR TRAIL begins across the street from the
Acadia Mt. parking area on Rt. 192 ¢ 3 mi. south of
Somesville).

Thektfaﬁl»,gradually‘climbgg the north ridge of the mountain to

. the summit, ({.3-mi.} and connects with the Valley Peak Trail:

2. The LEDGE TRAIL starts at the St. Saveur Parking area on Rt.

182 (2 mi. north of the Echo Lake parking area ). The trail is



'a steep ascent over ledges and meets with the St. Saveur Trail
(3.5 mi.). From there it's only .3 to the summit.

3. The VALLEY PEAK TﬁQIL starts at the east end of the Man O
War Brook Fire Road. The trail ascends steeply up the
northeast shoulder of St. Saveur to the summit (.8 mi.), goes
over Eagle Clitf (good views of Valley Cove) and descends to
the Valley Cove Truck Rd.

4., The FLYING MOUNTAIN TRAIL starts at the Acadia/ St. Saveur
trail junction at Man 0° War Brook, follows the shore of Somes
Sound south passing Eagle Cliff and then ascends steeply to the
summit of Flying Mt. (1.2 mi.). The trail follows the south
ridge and descends to the Valley Cove Truck Rd., (.3 mi.}.

A. The SLIDE TRAIL began on the Fernald‘Pt.%Rd. and climbed the
southeastern shoulder of 5t. Baveur to the summit. The trail
was called slide because 1t passed over large boulders of a
land slide.

B. The ECHO LAKE TRAIL started on the old Somesville Rd. (now
Rt. 102) at the start of the St. Saveur Ledge Trail. The trail
went west to Echo Lake and the start of the Beech Cliff Trail.
C. The DOLE TRAIL started at the Dole landing at Fernald Pt.
and went north across the Somesville Rd,. (mog Rt. 1@2) and then
west to the Beech Hill Rd.

D. The LOVERS LANE TRAIL started at the Beech Hill Rd and

. travelled south-west to thg_baad of Norwood Cove.

&3



“Acadia
EXISTING TRAILS (prior names) ABANDONED TRAILS
i. Man O0° War Brook Trail A, Quarry Trail

2. Acadia Mt. Trail

(Robinson Mt. Trail and

Tug 0 War Trail)

1. The MAN 0O° WAR BROOK TRAIL starts at the junction of the
Acadia Mt. Trail and the St. Saveur Trail at Man 0° War Brook.
The brook wés named Man 0° War because English and French
fighters anchofed their frigates in the deep waters of Somes
Sound and were close énough to ﬁhe shore to gather much needed
water from this brook. The trail terminates at the Man 07 War
cascade on the shore of Somes Sound.

2. The ACADIA MT TRAIL starts across the street from the Acadia
Mt. parking area on Rt. 102, 3 mi south of Somesville. The
trail ascends the west side to the summit, travels along the
sast-west ridge which offers great views of Somes Sound,
descends 5taeply down the south side, crosses Man 0° War Brook,
and ends at the §t. Saveur/Acadia Mt. trail junction. Man D;
War Brook Fire Road is 200 yards to the west.

A. The QUARRY TRAIL started at the road opposite Hall Quarry,
climbed southwest and south along the north ridge of Acadia,
and connected with the Tug O'War Trail, .3 mi. west of the

summit.
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The Western Mountains

s
e e

(ﬁOU&M)MANSEL BERNARD MOUNTAIN AND BEECH MOUNTAIN
Mount Mansell {(east peak— 249 ft.) and Bernard Mt. (west
peak— 1@71 ft.) toggfher form what was known for hundreds of
vears as Western Mt. The trails on these mountains are more
wooded and different froﬁ the eastern mountains which offer

panoramic views. ’
Mount Mansell is named after Sir Robert Mansell who was
Vice Admiral of the ‘British Fleet and a member of the Council
of New England. Mansell bought the Island from the English
Crown for 118 pounds, although he never séttl@d on the Island
and consequently lost his claim to ownership. | 16 the late
1600 s, for a short while, the Island was named Mount Mansell.
Bernard Mt. is named after Sir Frances Bernard. He was
Captain General and Governor In Chief of the Province of
Massachusetts Bay in  the mid 1708 s. The Frovince of
Massachusetts Bay granted the western half of the Island té
Bernard in 1771.

Beech Mt.(833 ft.) is east of the Western Mountains and
lies between Long Pond and Echo Lake. The ﬁmuﬁtain was named
Beech because of the grove of Beech Trees found at the

.mountain’s southeastern base.

&9

NOTE:. Other sources verify that the trails west ‘of Somes Smund,_hi~A

were cangtructad by the - Sauthweﬁt ‘Harbor VIS, but unfortunately

. the Southwest Harbor VIS Annual Reports are mlsslng.’ Therefore { ‘

details about who constructed, funded and planned these trails

are lacking in the following trail descriptions. I+ anyaone
knows the whereabouts of the Southwest Harbor VIS Annual
Reports, please contact me or Gary Stellpflug at Acadia

National Park.



Mansell
EXISTING TRAILS (prior names) ABANDONED TRAILS
1. Great Pond Trail (same) A. East Cliff to Great

FPond Trail
2. Perpendicular Trail
{summit section of trail from ;
Great Pond) : 'B. northern part of
Great i ‘
Pond Trail
3. Mansell Peak Trail (East :
Peak Trail)
4., Razor Back Trail {(same)
Refer to the 19308 Bates, Rand and Jaques Path Map on pg 76. and

the 1982 Phillips Road and Path Map on pg. 77 for Mansell and
Bernard Mountains.

1. The GREAT POND TRAIL begins at the pumping station at the
southern end of Long Pond, follows the west shore (1.5 mi.),
bears southwest and climbs along-side Great Brook, and
terminates at the Western Traii (2.9 mi.) (see photograph pg. )
On older maps the Great Pond Trail turned sharply west
about .5 mi. from the pumping station and climbed the gteep
east cliffs to the summit of Mansell. The latter half of the
trail is now part of the Perpendicular Trail.
2. The Perpendicular Trail starts on the west shore of Long
Pond, «2 mi. along the Great Pond Trail from thé pumping
station. Q long set of rock steps spiral northwest and north

up the steep east slope of Mansell to the summit.

. The " Perpendicular - Trail first .

7@

appears on the 1941 path .

map, although it is’ m&ntianéd"in the 1928 ‘trail gquide. ° The

trail guide does not mention the long géries of rock steps but



‘says the trail is "rather rough", over "heaps of rubble", and
passes a "ruined hut".
3. The MANSELL PEAK TRAIL starts at the Gilley Field Parking
area on theyﬁastérm Mt. %ruck éd.'amd »climbs‘thé ‘5auth ridge
through woods and over ledges to the summit of Mansell.

This trail was the first to be constructed on Mansell in
the early 1900's by the Southwest Harbor VIS.
4. The RAZOR BACK TRAIL starts at the Gilley Field parking
area, climbs the south ridge, runs parallel to the Mansell Peak
Trail and connects with the Western Mt. - Moss Trail going to
either summit.

The‘Bar Harbor VIS report mentioned that the construction
of the Razor Back Trail was directed by the Southwest Harbor
VIS in 1919.

A.& B. The GREAT POND TRAIL and EAST CLIFF TRAIL (see # 1.)

Bernard

EXISTING TRAILS (prior names) ABANDONED TRAILS

1. South Face Trail (same) A, Circular Trail

2. Sluiceway Trail {(same) ‘ B. Center - Pretty Marsh

Trail

3. Great Notch (south section of C. Spring Trail and spur
Gilley Trail) trail to Middle
summit

4., Western Trail

S0 Moss-Western Mt. Trail oo G

Bernard or the West Peak of wésfern Mountain has three summits

(north, middle, south). The middle summit is the highest and

71



was once the site of rustic summer home  owned by Mr. Kaighn
{see 5.). OBGreat Notch is in  between Mansell and the north
ﬁﬁmmit, or Knight’'s Nubble of Bernard, and Little Notch lies
between the north and middle summits- of Bernard. Between

middle and south summits is Spring Notch.

1. The SOUTH FACE TRAIL starts at Mill Field on the Western Mt.
Truck Rd., travels west along an old ski trail, and climbs the
south ridge through a spruce and fir forest to Bernard’'s summit
(1.7 mi.). |

2. The SLUICEWAY TRAIL begins at Mill Field on the ‘Negtern Mt.
Truck Rd. The trail goes north, turns west, and climbs steeply
to the junction of the South Face Trail (1 mi.).

This trail’'s construction 1is mentioned along with the
Razor Back Trail in the 1919 Bar Harbor VIS Report.

3. The GREAT NOTCH TRAIL starts at Gilley Field, runs northwest
to the Sluiceway Trail junction and then goes directly to the
Western-Moss Trail Jjunction.

As outlined in the 1928 trail guide book, the Great Notch
Trail (GNT) took a. different course. | The Gilley Trail
continued northwest to the junction of the Sluiceway Trail and
the Spring Trail (see C.), whereas the GNT went north through
the notch to the intersection of the Western Mt.-Moss Trail and
tbquépteﬁ%Pﬁetﬁynwgfsh Tﬁail fnww:the ist half‘vmfvthe WQE?Eﬁm

4, ’The WESTERN TRAIL starts frmm the Long Pond Fire Truck Rd.

72



- 73
on the East Side, about .5 mi. from the Pine Hill parking area.
The trail gradually climbs southeast and ends in Great Notch.

The trail, formerly  known as the Center-Pretty Marsh

Trail, started at Pretty Marsh Center P.0. and traveled south
and southeast to Great Notch.
5. The WESTERN MT. TRAIL - MOSS TRAIL travels east and west
and provides access to Bernard and Mansell Peak. The trail is
known as the Moss Trail because it passes many interesting
mosses, lichens and fefﬁs.

" The Eérnar& summit section of the Moss Trail was called
the Kaighn Trail 5ecau§e it passed Mr. Kaighn's summer home on
the summit.

A. The CIRCULAR TRAIL started at two pmiﬁtg along the Moss
Trail (east and west) and circumvented the nortﬁ summit of
Bernard.

B. The CENTER-PRETTY MARSH TRAIL (see # 4.)

C. The SPRING TRAIL started at Spring Notch in between the
south and middle gummsts of Bernard. The trail went southeast
and connected with the Sluiceway Trail. This trail was closed
in 1974 by ANP due to large wind throws, although they could
have been removed.

After descending .2 mi. on the Spring Trail, the SPUR
TRAIL climbed the steep west side of Bernard to the summit’'s

,1003QUt1_Th§§ Erai)_wgg rg}a;atepwéprthe‘1?4Q'§,y§{thqughuth@rg
s nomemtlﬂn ""hy o In "’ié}é D Cole . ".%éfjmef;“ trail’ f%a‘éémgsﬁf;“ a
4closé§ wége traii becagse iﬁ' was considered uﬁnécessary.

Staircases can still be found.



‘Beech

EXISTING TRAILS (prior names) ABANDONED TRAILS

1. Beech Cliffs Trail A. Old Beech Cliffs
{(same} Trail

2. Beech Mt. Trail (same) B. The Long Ridge Trail

. Valley Trail - C. Echo Lake Trail

4. South Ridge (part of Long Ridge
Traill

5. West Ridge Trail

Refer to the 1930 Bates, Rand and Jaques Path Map on pg. 78 and
the 1982 Phillips Road and Path Map on pg 79.

1. The BEECH CLIFF TRAIL starts at the Beech Hill parking area
near the south shore of Echo Lake. The trail climbé steeply up
the east cliffs via switch backs and ladders, goes north along
Canada Ridge and ends at the beginning of the Beech Cliff Trail
(north) (see photograph pg Bl.

Gary Stellpflug, trail foreman at ANP, met an older man on
the trail ‘ane day . The man said he had helped construct the
trail with a group of CCC's in the 1938°'s.
2.‘Thé BEECH ﬁQUNTQINS TRAIL begins vat the Beech Mt. parking
:araa‘and climbs north to the summit.  From the summit the trail
descends down the  northwest ridge and  travels west to the
trail’'s start.

3. The VALLEY TRAIL starts at the Beech Mt. parking area, goes

south through the valley betweem Canada Cliffs and Beech Cliffs
??d‘vth@“ thraugh Vthel‘notch b@twaen Beemh Cl;%f anﬂ Eeech

';yémﬁntazn, and endﬁ at the scuth end of Long Pond. f:  >

4. The SDuTH RIDGE TRAIL- 5tart$ part way up the Valley frail

and ascends the south ridge of Beech Mt. to the summit.



1982 Phillips Roa

d and Path Map
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1930 Bates, Rand and Jaques Path Map
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Long Pond (1921 photograph)

from Echo Lake (1921 photograph)

Beech Cli+ ¥,



On Beech CIif%;

s

omés Sound and Echo Lake'<1924 phoﬁograph)
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CONCLUSION

In 1894 Parke Boodwin, President of the Bar Harbor VIS,
made a spirited speech about paths. The speech commended the
Paths committee for their erk in  the construction of over

forty miles of paths within three vyears. "It is a great

82

accomplishment,” he said, "because it opens up areas of the

Island unkrnown to many people." He pointed out several reasons
why paths are important. "Paths allow %cientiﬁts, artists,
wriﬁérs and others to'exmloré with greater ease the intricacies
of nature. In turn, they can express their gained éppreciation
ér understanding to others," Goodwin said. He added, "A deeper
gratitude of our surroundings is inevitable when we spend a day
walking along the Island’s  lakes and rivers and through the
valleys and up the hills." Goodwin promised the committee that
efforts would be made to maintain the existing trails and
further develop thé system. By 1920 the system was considered
complete; over twOwhunéred and fifty miles of trails!

Within ANP there are less than one-hundred miles of
existing trails in dire need of maintenance. These trails are
important for the same reasons Goodwin acknowledged in. his 18%4
speech., I+ the purpose of having hiking trails is to make
hills, wmmds, and mountain ponds accessible to a large number

. of people, then the trails require maint&n&mce.{

" "The Park-aims to:provide services. and maintain ‘areas for

all people to enjoy. Economic limitations, however, make this
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a difficult aim to obtain and unfortunately trails, 1in
particular, take the brunt of an inadequata%budget.

pPark officials assert that maintenance efforts must
concentrate on  "high use" areas, especially when there is a
limited budget. Hiking trails are not utilized as much as
campgrounds, roads and other park facilities, they argue.

According to Gary Stellpflug, trail foreman at ANP, trail
use has not been assessed, although head counts have been taken
from the Precipice Trail on occasion. tlse figures are
necessary for two important reasons: the figures show the
amount of people using a particular trail in comparison to
other trails and determine which trails need to be funded the
most.

Trail maintenance 1is not recognized as a pricrity partly
because of the "myth of the self-maintaining trail”. It is
believed, by some, that trails exist because hikers use them;
hikers create the pathf But hikers don’'t maintain trails, Just

as cars don’'t maintain roads. With increased numbers of hikers

it becomes more difficult to maintain trails. "Hiker traffic
causes soil- to compact. When it rains there are no spaces
between the soil particles for water to travel. Cdnsaquently

trails become mud&y or erode if on a slope. Hikers sidemstep

mud holes and eroding slopes and these areas increase in size,
In addition trail maintenance. is important for safety .

" Feagons. [Fér example many areas along the Precipice Trail have

eroded and as a result’ several rock steps have been displaced,



‘making it difficult for some hikers to ascend the cliffs. The
trail should be maintained so accidents are minimized.

ANP's trail system is a historical landmark. Tremendous
time, energy, and mQNQy went Migém ‘the construction of these

-

trails so that they would last for future generations.

) fﬁ?&%&%* @m“ﬁi‘*  )

The Dorr Mt. Trail (Emery Path)” is the only National

A
Historic Trail within ANP. Yet Kurt Von Diederich’s Climb, the
Ladder Trail, the Beachcroft FPath, the Precipice Trail and the
Perpendicular Trail also represent quality trail building and
could qualify as National Historic Trails.

Specific details on the construction, maintenance and
closing of trails were difficult to find. The most challenging
part of this project was correlating different sources of
information and trying to make sense of it all. then, trail
descriptions from old guide books, map drawings and the actual
trails did not correspond with one another. Perhaps the trails
were relocated several times. I would have liked to overlay
the 1926 or 1930 Bates, Rand and Jaques Map with the 1@82
Phillips map in order to determine the trails exact locations.
I hope this project initiates more research and a careful
examination of the old path maps.

ANP’s trail system, including the seventy or more miles of

abandoned trails, is very extensive. Finding remnants of old

: ;tfails.isﬁiiike‘f@n&imgithénmissing'piecesgéflappuzzle,_;I‘hcpé};‘

R thié-ﬁkdjét£f7séf§é5~és’"a gQi§e  to~¥inding.;those'%emnantsvim

addition to emjoying the trails history.
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MAPS

Path Map of the Eastern District of Mount Desert Island, Bates,
Rand and Jaques, 1897

Small Path Map of the Eastern District of Mount Desert Island,
Bates, Rand and Jaques, 1901

Path Map of the Eastern and Western Districts of Mount Desert
Island, Bates, Rand and Jaques, 1914

Path Map of the Eastern District of Mount Desert Island, Bates,
Rand and Jagues, 1926

Path Map of the Eastern and Western Districts of Mount Desert
Island, Bates, Rand and Jagques, 1930

Topographical Map of Acadia National Park and Vicinity, United
States Department of the Interior, Geological Survey, 1942 re-
printed 1934

Path and Road Map of Mount Desert Island, Augustus Phillips,
Mount Desert Chamber of Commerce, 1982

NOTE: The Bates, Rand and Jagques Path Maps are available at the
Northeast Harbor and Southwest Harbor Libraries.

PHOTOGRAPHS

The photographs throughout the text are available at the Acadia
National Park Library, Bar Harbor Historical Museum, and the
Northeast Harbor Library.
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